AS B.I.K.E.S MINUTES Feb 21, 2007, Noon AS Conference Room

Call To Order: 12:02pm

Roll Call

Emily Peterman

Sarah Henkel, Chair

Jen Greeley

Scott Bull

James To

Jamey Wagner

Ralph Fertig

Chris Wendle

Maggie Pike

Matt Edmunds, UCSB Cycling Team Representative, medmunds@umail.ucsb.edu

Announcements

Business

- 0. Budget Update—Total available funds are 36k.
- 0. Update from Public Safety meeting- The issue on the table was skateboarding on campus. Health Center representative and Chief of Police, Health and Safety voiced concern for increased skateboard accidents. UCSD, UCI, and UCSC have already banned them from campus. A letter to the Vice Chancellor has already been sent. The next meeting will address bike enforcement in IV as well as bike parking on campus. There is only one meeting per month so we can expect the next about mid-March. However there is no coordinator to schedule the meetings. Perhaps we can introduce the new bicycle building policy to them then. The committee has expressed a desire for an undergraduate rep. There is currently no

- student representation. They would also like a survey taken to get data on all skateboard/bike/pedestrian accidents.
- 0. Brochure and campus map- The parking structure labeling needs to be updated (not CPS3). The bike paths should be red! CSO location should mention night safety escort service. We will need to order extra of the brochure for incoming freshman and grad students. Production \$873 plus tax for 5000
- 0. Schedule meeting with San Clemente project managers- Dave!
- 0th. Update from Chris on Campus Bike Rack assessment. The new Life/Sci Bldg has 60 parked bikes at noon on Thursday. There will obviously not be adequate parking at the new Psych Bldg (there will only be 60 spots here too). The new lot be will built adjacent to the bldg.
- Oth. Abandoned Bikes Enforcement. CSO tags discovered (by Scott) as being 1-2 yrs old. Chris Verez says that CSO with Propertyroom.com will start taking abandoned bikes on March 19th. All officers are to be tagging now. By spring break most should be clear. They now have the authority to pull bikes that look abandoned without having to tag them first. At UCI there is a 72hr notice before the bike can be taken legally. There is also an online evaluation for reporting abandoned bikes. UCSB has no bike master plan. The last discussion of such was in 2004. UCLA have one written in 2005-2006 with grant money.

Bike System Improvement Projects

- Lighting to Goleta Beach- Need Coastal approval. Need to talk to Maryanne to develop a project description. 11:30 next Wed meeting with Sarah, Emily, etc.
- 0. Timing for new Rack at Psych- the parking is very inadequate.
- Oth. Documentation for new construction- Engineering I Circle/spur project could be the first with policy. University of Washington and U of Oregon in their respective bike planning have prioritized bike rack/parking coverage because of the excessive rains. Bike spaces for 10% of faculty and staff and 5% of class capacity are incorporated into building plans. UCSB needs a transportation-mode data input with bicycle surveys for campus for accurate information. The campus has tended to pair surveys in the past because it is expensive. There was a bike survey taken in 2002 for faculty, 2006 for staff. U of Oregon- 1% of their budget go to bike parking and related amenities. It includes a shower/changing facility for bicyclists. UC Davis' mode-split survey allows for 320 spaces for 500 students, 500 staff. All info collected by Sarah can be found online. There is also a maintenance clause allowing for a minimum amount allocated to building costs, increase of such is optional if necessary. The consideration of aesthetics to construction varies with campuses.
- 0th. Engineering circle and Brioda spur- Eng II building funding?
- 0th. Next AS BIKES project?
 - 0. Pardall Corridor concerns â€" field trip
 - 0. Bus loop path and lot
 - 0. Timing for bus loop removal of bikes

Outreach

0. Santa Barbara Bike Week May 12-20, 2007:

0. May 14 AS BIKES host bike to school at pardall, free muffins

0th. May 15 Venue for bike movie on Tuesday

0. Film festival or just one?

Oth. May 16 AS BIKES Tabling pancake breakfast

0. Early Spring Quarter General Meeting

June 24 Sunday 3-5***need 50-60 description of tour and bio of guides*** email to Chantal peterson aqua2oranged@yahoo.com 805.705.2871